
From: Whittaker, Frank M  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 9:29 AM 
To: Matkins, Christopher T <Christopher.T.Matkins@wv.gov> 
Cc: Thornton, Tammy S <Tammy.S.Thornton@wv.gov>; Chestnut, B.J <B.J.Chestnut@wv.gov>; Hayner, 
Christopher S <Christopher.S.Hayner@wv.gov>; Fields, Mason <Mason.Fields@wv.gov> 
Subject: RE: AML Southern Emergency ‐ North Matewan (Ross) Landslide 
 
Chris, 
 
The request for emergency  development of the North Matewan (Ross) Landslide project in Mingo 
County project is approved. Please follow all emergency procedures under §5g1‐4 and the Purchasing 
Division Procedures Handbook. Please provide all documentation necessary for the issuance of the 
purchase order at your earliest convenience, however no later than 30 days from this approval.  
 
 
Frank Whittaker, CPPB 
Assistant Director 
West Virginia Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street. East 
Charleston, WV 25305 
304‐558‐2316 
Frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov 
 
 
 
 
From: Matkins, Christopher T <Christopher.T.Matkins@wv.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 8:28 AM 
To: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov> 
Cc: Thornton, Tammy S <Tammy.S.Thornton@wv.gov>; Chestnut, B.J <B.J.Chestnut@wv.gov>; Hayner, 
Christopher S <Christopher.S.Hayner@wv.gov>; Fields, Mason <Mason.Fields@wv.gov> 
Subject: RE: AML Southern Emergency ‐ North Matewan (Ross) Landslide 
 
Frank 
 
This site was initially inspected on 1/3/19.  We decided to monitor the conditions for a few weeks before 
declaring an emergency.  Our monitoring inspections found the slide to be active and we decided to 
declare an emergency at that time. 
 
The attached memo has been revised to address this. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Chris 
 
From: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 9:04 AM 
To: Matkins, Christopher T <Christopher.T.Matkins@wv.gov> 



Cc: Thornton, Tammy S <Tammy.S.Thornton@wv.gov>; Chestnut, B.J <B.J.Chestnut@wv.gov>; Hayner, 
Christopher S <Christopher.S.Hayner@wv.gov>; Fields, Mason <Mason.Fields@wv.gov> 
Subject: RE: AML Southern Emergency ‐ North Matewan (Ross) Landslide 
 
Chris, 
 
According to your memo dated March 25, 2019 you state that the site investigation was conducted on 
January 3, 2019.  If that is correct, please revise your memo to include information explaining why the 
agency was unable to seek the engineering services though the standard process at that time, and 
resubmit for further review. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Frank Whittaker, CPPB 
Assistant Director 
West Virginia Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street. East 
Charleston, WV 25305 
304‐558‐2316 
Frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Matkins, Christopher T <Christopher.T.Matkins@wv.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 2:41 PM 
To: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov> 
Cc: Thornton, Tammy S <Tammy.S.Thornton@wv.gov>; Chestnut, B.J <B.J.Chestnut@wv.gov>; Hayner, 
Christopher S <Christopher.S.Hayner@wv.gov>; Fields, Mason <Mason.Fields@wv.gov> 
Subject: AML Southern Emergency ‐ North Matewan (Ross) Landslide 
 
Frank/Tammy 
 
I’ve attached the AML Emergency Memo for the North Matewan (Ross) Landslide project in Mingo 
County. 
 
I intend to utilize the professional consulting services of E.L. Robinson Engineering to assist with the 
development of this project. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 
 
 



Thank You 
 
Chris Matkins 
Regional Engineer 
  
WV Dept. of Environmental Protection 
Division of Land Restoration 
Office of Abandoned Mine Lands and Reclamation 
1159 Nick Rahall Greenway 
Fayetteville, WV  25840 
  
Office:    304 574 4465 
Mobile:  304 380 7502 
 

           
 
 






